State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAEO) 2 o~
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FROM:  DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T.WILLIAMS)\ 20,
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS) (X)) 4L ﬂ%@f

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CORPORATE REORGANIZATION OF AN
INTEREXCHANGE TELLECOMMUNICATIONS AND ALTERNATIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

AGENDA: 09/05/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following Request for Approval of Corporate
Reorganization of an Interexchange Telecommunications and
Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Company on the
consent agenda for approval.

1. DOCKET NO. 000867-TP - Request for approval of corporate
reorganization whereby Winstar Wireless, Inc.’s (holder of IXC
Certificate No. 2699, and AAV/ALEC Certificate No. 4025) and
WCI Capital Corp (sister company), will be interposed between
Winstar and Winstar’s direct parent company, Winstar
Communications, Inc.



